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City of South Daytona 

Bid Addendum 
 

 
 
Bid Number: 23-013 

Bid Title: Reed Canal Pump Installation 

Bid Opening Date: 2:00 P.M. on Thursday, June 1, 2023 

 
Bid Addendum Number: 1 
Bid Addendum Date: May 17, 2023 

 
Questions Received. Answered from the City of South Daytona are in RED. 
 

1. What is the engineers estimate for this project?   $135,000 
 

2. The line service riser diagram shows a 100A double throw disconnect switch, but the detail below 
the diagram calls out for a main breaker in an enclosure....please clarify which is required. 
The double throw switch should be fused, if a fused switch is unavailable, a main breaker 
will be required. 

 
3. Is there a specific dimension for the service gutter? Will it need to accommodate future 

equipment? 
No specific size is required for the service gutter, it must be large enough to 
accommodate the installed equipment. 

 
4. How wide will the equipment rack need to be? Will it need to accommodate future equipment?  

The equipment rack does not require a specific dimension, no future equipment is known 
at this time. 
 

5. Please proved more information on the “Z CHANNEL FOR GATE” detail, noted on sheet 4 of 5 in 
the EMBANKMENT AND STRUCTURE PROFILE VIEW. Is there an actual “gate”? If so, will The City 
be installing and/or providing?  
The City is requesting coordination with the successful bidder on the most appropriate 
size and design of the manual slide gate on the intake side of the box.   

 
 
 
 


